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ADIS. INC.

Advanced Digital Information Systerns, Inc.

* 137 Eglin Parkway, SE, Fort Walton Beach, FL 32343 Telephone: (850)244-2614
P.O. Box 4129, Fort Walton Beach, FL 325494129 Fax: (850)664-6212

e-mail: adis@adisfwb.com

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant December 26, 2000

Bureau Of Service Evaluation & Compliance

Public Service Commission ‘e o

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard =

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 =
B [

Re: Docket #001493-TX o o

Dear Ms. Isler: : N

52
We received your letter dated December 15, 2000 from Mr. Don Killen and wjuld 1R to
apologize for the confusion, but until we asked Don for his copy of the October 24" letter, we
were unaware that the commission wanted anything more than our payment on the 1999 RAF
returm.

ADIS sold its assets to a company called Vertecall Communications, Ltd. in June of 2000 and
Mr. Killen became an employee of that company. It was our understanding that Vertecall
Communications would file a separate application with the Public Service Commission and
notify ADIS when the application was approved so that we could cancel the license. Don Killen
provided us with the 1999 tax form without your letter in late October 2000 and we made the
payment as listed on the form. On December 1, 2000, Vertecall Communications, Ltd. filed for
protection under Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Act apparently never having filed an application
with the commission. As a result, Mr. Killen forwarded your letter and the Public Service
Commission file to us on December 15th.

Now that we have both of your letters, we would like to voluntarily cancel our license effective
immediately. As was mentioned in the October 24” letter, we acknowledge that we will owe
the minimum regulatory fee for the year 2000 since we did not provide any billable services.
We will be glad to pay the fee if you will notify us whether a printed form will be provided to
us in January 2001 or whether we can use a copy of the return we filed previously to make the
2000 tax payment. We ask that you waive the fine of $500 for the 1999 filing in light of the
circumstances listed above and the fact that we have voluntarily elected to cancel the license.

If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 244-2388 or fax me at (850) 664-6212.
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NW FL FACILITIES MGMT., INC. C°
Employee ID: 5531 Employv Name: BESTEDA JR, JULIUS ~418-56-4491

Earnings Taxes '\ Deductions

l‘ Type Hours Dollars J‘ Type Dollars & Other Pays
. Reg 332.75
Other 0.00 | OTt 0.00 OASDiI 31.51
Tips 0.00 | OT2 0.00 MED 7.37
Cash Tips 000 | Vac 0.00 SWT 14.90
—_——ee | Sick 0.00 SDi ¢.00
Subtotal 508.27 | Hol 8.00 4400 | suUl 000
Comm
Taxes -98.58 | Misc
Deducts 0.00 | Other 131.52
Net Pay 409.69 | Gross Pay 508.27 | Total Tax 98.58
Year-to-Date: (Gross 11334.54 FWT 95044 SWT 326.79
OASDI 70274 SDI 0.00
MED 164.35 SUl 0.00
1822
wremekiis: Four Hundred Nine & 69/100 Doliars 12/08/00 40969

BESTEDA JR, JULIUS
1621 KUFFSKIE LANE
MOBILE, AL 36618



Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548-5548

STATE OF FLORIDA
. Conmissioners: : _
J. TERRY DeASON, CHAIRMAN Dmsmorc?umnm SERVICES
E.LEON JACORS, JR. WALTER D’"HAESELEER
Lna A. JABER DIRECTOR
BRAULIOL. BAEZ {850) 413-6600
Public Qn‘hm @iummwswn
December 15, 2000
Via Facsimile
Mr. Don Killen :
Advanced Digital Information Systems, Inc. E
125 Ferry Road, SE |

Re: Docket No. 001493-TX

Dear Mr. Killen:

On November 3, 2000, the Cormmission received Advanced Digital’s 1999 Regulatory
Asscssment Fee Retum, along with its check for the minimum amount, including statutoxy penalty
and interest charges. 1had written you on October 24,2000 outlining the company’s options. My
letter requested that you jet me know the company S dec1smn by November 8, 2000. As of this date,
the Commission has not received the company’s request fora vo]untary cancellation or a settlement

o_ﬂ'er.

Accordingly, it is my intention to go forward with a recommendatlon to fine Advanced Digital
$500 unless we receive a request for cancellation or a settlement offer by January 2, 2001. If you
have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (350) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-

fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.flus. |

Sincerely,

Dado Q. Sl

Paula J, Isler, Research Assistant
Burean of Service Evaluation & Compliance

ce:  Docket No. 001493-TX ,
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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An AfGrmative Action/Equst Opperianity Employer

PSC Website: hutp:/fwerw.floridapsc.com Interast E-vanil: contact@psc.state.flos




